
 

NORTH SALT LAKE CITY 

 
 10 East Center Street Barry Edwards 

North Salt Lake, Utah 84054 City Manager 

(801) 335-8700 Paul Ottoson 
(801) 335-8719 Fax Public Works Director/City Engineer 
 

 
 

NSL Live Advisory Board Minutes 
Tuesday, July 22, 2014 

North Salt Lake City Hall 
6:00 p.m. 

(Final) 
 
Attendees: Camille Thorpe, Matt Jensen, Conrad Jacobson, Jon Rueckert, Jim Spung, Paul 

Ottoson, Steve Aase, Tayler Clough,  Lori Seppi, Nola Lucke, Sally Beyer (minutes) 
 
 
Topic of Discussion:  
 

 New Park at Elizabeth Dr & 900 N (Community Open House review) 

 Hatch Park – Pickleball/Basketball update cost and timeline 

 Hatch Park – Lighting on flag 

 Veteran’s Memorial Amphitheater (Officially named on July 15th) 

 NSL Live Reads – Submissions, events, films, peachtree, advertising  

 NSL Live Arts – Ideas for Fall art event at City 

 Sunday Concert Series: Signage, August 10th, September 21st (3rd Sunday) 

 *Calliope – TBD – Music by the Freed’s on an old circus calliope 

 Bike Trail Safety – Recommendations Nola Lucke 

 Advisory Committee Review 
 
Minutes: 
  

1. New Park at Elizabeth Dr & 900 N (Community Open House review). 
Jim Spung said they had changed the options from the last time he was here and handed out 
three new proposed options for the new park.  Jim said that option one was overwhelmingly the 
favorite at the July 9th open house.  They will take their comments and hopefully come up with a 
park that everyone will enjoy.  Jim mentioned that the survey also asked for shade for the park 
and they will go back to the designer with the request.  There are fifteen trees in each design and 
eventually should have a lot of shade but will try to come up with a short term solution.   Most of 
the people like the “unity dome” in option two.  Everyone liked the swings, the spinami  and the 
jungle gym (which is in option one).  Jim said they will try and come up with an option with those 
features within budget with a shade solution.   No one at the open house wanted a pavilion for 
this park.   
 



North Salt Lake City 

Parks, Trails, Arts & Recreation Advisory board Meeting 
July 22, 2014 

Page | 2 

 
Jim said the next step is to get a final design.   They will get with Big T Recreation who is doing 
most of the design work and get a final drawing and then hand it over to Landscape Architect. 
 G Brown will get the final design for the park.  Paul Ottoson mentioned that the park will not be 
done this year because of time restraints.   Jim said they might start the park this year but told 
residents that it would not be completed until next year.   There is a hundred thousand dollar 
budget for this park and they left a ten thousand dollar buffer for unexpected expenses.  Option 
one came in at a total of ninety-two thousand and that is without a buffer.  Option two was 
eighty-nine thousand with an eleven thousand dollar buffer and option three came in at eighty-
eight thousand with a twelve thousand dollar buffer.  Camille Thorpe asked what budget it came 
out from and Paul Ottoson said that the City was given a check for one hundred thousand dollars 
from the developer.   
 
 Camille asked about a name for the park and Matt Jensen said that pocket parks are not named.  
Tayler Clough asked if they ever have had donations given from an individual  and had the park 
named after the person.   The response was that they had not had personal donations for any 
park in the City of North Salt Lake.   Conrad Jacobson  mentioned that they had talked about 
naming the pocket park in the last Council meeting and the consensus was they would not name 
the park.  Steve Aase asked if there would be any more parks built in the City.   Matt Jensen said 
there is not any plans at this time for any new parks but could happen in the future. 
 
 

 
2. Hatch Park – Pickleball/Basketball update cost and timeline. 

Matt Jensen said in the last City Council meeting they voted to put the pickleball at Hatch Park and 
talked about fitting two pickleball courts side by side (narrow wise).  Jon Rueckert  mentioned that 
he talked to some people who would not recommend that because of the side court is really small.  
There was also discussion at City Council meeting about a pickleball court at Tunnel Springs Park on 
the tennis court.   Jon  said that a regulation pickleball court  is 30x60 feet and recommended is 
30x64 feet.  The actual court itself is 20x44 feet.  Camille Thorpe will contact Dennis Harper and 
Mike Nielsen who came to the March 11th NSL Live meeting to talk about their thoughts on two 
pickleball courts at Hatch Park.   Jon said that the bid to stripe two pickleball courts is one-thousand 
dollars.  Matt Jensen said that they could have as many as four pickleball courts on the tennis courts 
and one pickleball court on the skateboard park which would be a total of five pickleball courts at 
Hatch Park.   
 
After discussion the NSL Live Committee decided they would like to recommend to the City Council 
on August 5th four pickleball courts on the tennis courts and one pickleball court at the skatepark at 
Hatch Park. It would cost an additional two-thousand dollars on top of the thirteen thousand for the 
basketball court.   

      
3. Hatch Park – Lighting on flag.  

Jon Rueckert said the solar light has been ordered and has enough battery to go from dusk to dawn 
and should light the flag up well.   
 
*Conrad Jacobson asked about the men’s restroom at Hatch Park.  Jon said someone broke the 
toilet off the wall and the restroom had to be closed.  The toilet has been ordered but the restroom 
will remain closed for the holiday. Jon will order a temporary ADA portable restroom to be delivered 
until the men’s restroom is reopened.   
 



North Salt Lake City 

Parks, Trails, Arts & Recreation Advisory board Meeting 
July 22, 2014 

Page | 3 

 
Conrad talked about cameras being installed at Hatch Park because of the vandalism that takes 
place.  Jon said it is hard to make out faces from the cameras and wasn’t sure if they could make 
identification of the vandals.   
  

4.     Veteran’s Memorial Amphitheater (Officially named on July 15th). 

Camille Thorpe said that Veteran’s Memorial Amphitheater was official on July 15th at the 
North Salt Lake Council meeting.   
 

5.   NSL Live Reads. 
Tayler Clough asked if the submissions could be pushed back.  Lori Seppi said they can but it 
is written on the posters and they would have to send out e-mails stating they have one 
more week.  It was decided to wait until the submission date and see how many 
submissions are received before the date is pushed back. 
 
Lori Seppi said advertising is all done but is looking for volunteers.  Lori asked Steve Aase to 
greet the guest speakers and their families at the door and take them to their seats.  Lori 
asked for volunteers for refreshments and two volunteers for the children’s room.  She 
needs someone to hand out the awards for the writing competition and was thinking of the 
Mayor if he would be willing.  Lori also asked for someone who would lead the panel 
discussion.  Natalie Gordon and Tayler Clough’s names were mentioned for the panel 
discussion.  Lori will e-mail and ask them.   
 
Lori said the movie is ninety minutes and the panel discussion is about 30 minutes which is 
two hours to entertain the children.  She suggested reading the children’s book “The 
Butterfly”, then do the craft and end with the movie “Bedknobs and Broomsticks” which is 
World War II related.  Steve Aase will ask about cookies for refreshments through 
“Smith’s”.   
 
Lori said the raffle prizes will be donated by “Barnes and Noble”.  They will be literary items 
such as book marks and books.  Lori suggested a question box for the raffle.  There would 
be questions for people to fill out and when the question is pulled out of the box and if the 
answer is right, the person would win a prize.  The committee liked the idea and Lori will 
organize the raffle.   
 
Lori said the City Book Club and Writing Competition is honoring those who sacrificed to 
bring victory in World War II.   
 
Conrad Jacobson said that Dan Wells is moving into his neighborhood.  He is an author who 
writes horror and science fiction type books.  There was discussion about a Halloween type 
book event or a possibility for next year’s book club. 
 
*Matt Jensen mentioned that in October they will be doing the Halloween 3K Run.  Last 
year it was a great event at Tunnel Springs Park with a lot of mothers with their kids in 
costumes.  The date of October 18th was decided on.  Last year the bathrooms were not 
opened and this year Jon Rueckert and Sally Beyer will remind TJ Riley (Parks 
Superintendent) to have the bathrooms opened. 



North Salt Lake City 

Parks, Trails, Arts & Recreation Advisory board Meeting 
July 22, 2014 

Page | 4 

 

  
*Tayler asked about the July 3rd celebration and if the committee had anything to do with 
that event.  Matt Jensen said at this time they do not.  Taylor said he had two things he 
wanted brought up.  The first was the delay in the fireworks and the second was the 
sprinklers came on at some of the holes at the golf course.  Jon Rueckert said he would pass 
the word on.  Conrad Jacobson also asked Jon to make sure the sprinklers would not come 
on during the “Movie at the Park” night on Saturday, July 26th.  Steve Aase suggested they 
could advertise on Peachjar which is free for those activities that do not charge.   Lori asked 
if NSL Reads went out on Peachjar and Steve said it did. 
 
NSL Live Arts. 
Camille Thorpe would like to put this on August 12th’s meeting for further discussion and 
asked that the committee be thinking of local artists for an open house art gallery for the 
fall season coming up.   
 
NSL Live Sunday Concert Series; Signage, August 10th, September 21st (3rd Sunday). 
*Calliope – TBD – Music by the Freed’s on an old circus calliope. 
Camille Thorpe said she talked to Becky Edwards and she said she would look into a bid on 
election type signs for the Concert Series.   There was discussion on different types of 
banners that could be used.   Matt Jensen said that facebook, the website, the newsletter 
and the electronic signs are a good way to get the word out.  
 
Matt said for the band concert coming up on September 21st, he will ask the Fire Chief to 
talk about honoring the Military, Police and Fire.  Conrad Jacobson suggested we could 
advertise the concert event on the Davis County Clipper calendar and the Friday edition of 
the Deseret News.  
 
Camille said that the fiddlers who were going to do the August 10th concert have cancelled.  
A backup possibility is a Calliope which is music by Dick and Joan Freed.  There was some 
concern and questions about the Calliope.   Camille said she will talk to Stan Porter and 
then go and see the Calliope Thursday and see if this will be a good possibility for the 
concert. 
 

6.   Bike Trail Safety – Recommendations Nola Lucke 
Nola Lucke said striping is key from keeping cars separate from the bikes.  Nola would like 
to see the roads better maintained after construction on the roads because of the rocks and 
pebbles.  Nola commented on construction debris on asphalt walking trail adjacent to 
Highway 89 (possibly left over from pothole repairs).  Jon Rueckert said he has run the 
street sweeper on that trail but it is tight.  Nola also brought up Eagleridge Drive with the 
construction and the rocks that are dropped from the trucks.  Jon said they usually hit every 
street three times a year with the street sweeper.  The major streets get done more often.   
 
Nola said that the trail at the Frontage Road has been better this year than it has been in 
the past.    Matt Jensen said that they could request a bike lane on Highway 89 to UDOT as 
a City and as residents.  There are problems with certain areas on Highway 89 that would 



North Salt Lake City 

Parks, Trails, Arts & Recreation Advisory board Meeting 
July 22, 2014 

Page | 5 

 

not be conducive for a bike lane.  Nola also commented that the construction trucks going 
up Eagleridge are moving over and using the bike lane.  Jon Rueckert said that the problem 
has been discusse.  A possible option is to paint a line three feet over from the original line 
with a bike symbol to see if that would help mark that as a bike lane. 
 
Nola asked if there was a possibility of getting a restroom at Center Street on Legacy with 
water.  Matt Jensen said they have looked into putting vending machines with water and 
Gatorade but it wasn’t feasible.  
 
Jon said the trails are maintained when the snow melts until the snow falls.  
 
7.   Advisory Committee Review 
Matt Jensen said the City Council revised the charter at the last Council meeting.  The NSL 
Live Committee will no longer be reviewing the events at the parks and trails. 
 
 

Next meeting will be held on August 12th at 6:00 pm at City Hall. 
   

 
        Camille Thorpe adjourned the meeting at 7:34 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________   ________________________________ 
                       Chairman                  Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


